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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 12:31 PM
To: Auwyang, Jiahong; assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE GBH8303H AND SLZ7772D ON 25/1/2023

Categories: HMK

Dear sir/mdm, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Auwyang, Jiahong <Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com>  
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 10:34 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila 
<Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBH8303H AND SLZ7772D 
ON 25/1/2023 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist with the attached PRI request. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Auw Yang Jia Hong 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: Auwyang, Jiahong  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:28 AM 
To: claim.autoworxhouse@gmail.com 
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
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Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference   : SLZ7772D 
Our Reference    :GBH8303H 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date. 
 
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Auw Yang Jia Hong 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
Jiahong.Auwyang@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 
 

From: claim.autoworxhouse@gmail.com <claim.autoworxhouse@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:17 AM 
To: Motorclaim@aig.com.sg; ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI FOR SLZ 7772 D DOA 25/1/2023 INVOLVED WITH GBH 8303 H ALONG UPPER THOMSON rd 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs,   

We have been authorised by ANTHONY HO,  the registered owner of motor vehicle SJZ 7772 D at the material time of accident to make a claim against your insured. 

Please give us the list of panel of your survey firms for our selection to inspect the above said vehicle or you may assign our choice 
from either one of the 3 survey firms,  

1)      Premier Appraiser Services 

2)      LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

3)      AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Please advise us with your assigned surveyor, name and contact number for this matter.  

 

Kindly contact us at claim.autoworxhouse@gmail.com  or call 64528211 before coming to ensure the vehicle is in the workshop. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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Admin team 
Autoworx House  
No.176 Sin Ming Drive 
#02-01 Singapore 575721 
Email: claim.autoworxhouse@gmail.com 
Tel: 64528211 
Fax: 64517423 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


